IN REPLY REFER YO

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT RECEIVED BY
Roswell Resource Area
P.0. Drawer 1857 JQ.L 51985
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 0. C. D.

July 3, 188G ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mesa Petroleum Company
P.0. Box 2009
Amarillo, Texas 79189

Gentlemen:

We have discovered in our records that your applications to drill the
following wells were approved for a one year period. Inasmuch as the
approval expired before drilling operations commenced, our approval of
the applications is hereby rescinded.

#11 Carol Federal, NM-36653, Sec. 24, T. 7 S., R, 22 E., 402'/N & 1764 /W

#9 Macho Federal, MM-36647, Sec. 5, T. 7 S., R. 23 E., 760'/N & 1980' /W
«#12 Macho Federal, NM-36647, Sec. 5, T. 7 S., R. 23 E., 660'/S & 460'/u
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